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director

From: Worthing Marchang <worthing.mc@gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 7:23 PM

To: Sridhar Srivastava ; Vinayak Garg; kvs.commissioner@gmail.com; Manoj Ahuja;
cp@ncte-india.org; cm@nios.ac.in; nbb.admin@gmail.com; directorctsa@gmail.com

Cc: Vipin Kumar; Vipin Kumar; vipins1232002@yahoo.com; MANIK; manik1958

@gmail.com; jddaemhrd@gmail.com; directordaemoe@gmail.com;
diracad@nios.ac.in

Subject: : Celebration of International Literacy Day-2021 under Shikshak Parv on 8th
September, 2021, reg. _

Attachments: D.O Letter on ILD to Head of ABs.pdf

Madam/Sir,

Please find attached herewith a scanned copy of Secretary (SE&L)'s D.O. No0.31-07/2021-
DAE(MEDIA)ILD-2021 dated 2nd September, 2021 on the above mentioned subject for information and
necessary action.

With kind regards,

M.C. Worthing

Director (Adult Education)

Department of School Education & Literacy
Ministry of Education

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi.
Ph:011-23385489
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Anita Karwal, ias T P ' Department of S(_:h‘o‘iol Educat.ion & Literacy
Secretary R A - W _ Ministry of Education

. Government of India

D.().No..’il—()7/202(-DAE(MED]A)ILD—?.OZI New Delhi, the 2 Séptem‘ber. 2021

As you are aware, every year the Department of Schooi Education & Literacy
(DoSEL) celebrates the International Literacy Day (ILD) to remind the importanice of literacy
as a matter of dignity and human rights and 10 advance the literacy agenda towards a more
literate and sustainable society.

2. One of the areas of focus this year is - increased awareness of the importance of

literacy and digital skilis for a human-centred recovery and possible ways to make policies,

measures and interventions for vouth and adult literacy better and more inciusive to counter
the digital divide.
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3 Like previous vear, this year too we are celebrating Shikshak Parv, to celebrate our .
teachers from S - 17 September, 2021. As a?a_ri of these celebrations, we will be organizing

a webinar on the theme ‘Digital Literacy for Youth and Adults® on International Literacv
Day. The details of the programme arc as under:

Title - Webinar on Digital Literacy for Youth & Adults
Date & Time : Wednesday, Sep 82021 | 3:00 PM - 4:30 PM
YouTube Link : hitps://youtu.be/h_3nq_ Fégmw

4. You are requested to ensure wide participation in this webinar from amorngst teachers
and educational administrators of your Autonomous Body.

3. I also request that your organization may celebrate this occasion by organizing

webinars, workshop and various activities on &1 September, 2021 keeping in view the ahove

mentioned ouicomes.

Yours sincerely.

nita Karw

Heads of Autonomous Bodies,
Department of School Edueation & Literacy.

124 9 fr, el wam, 2 Resfi—110001
124 'C' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
Telephone: +91-11-23382587, +91-11-23381104 Fax : +91-11-23387589
E-mail: secy.sel@nic.in



